

**JOINT AREA NORTH COMMITTEE
25th March 2009**

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

The items for information do not form part of the agenda. Should Members have questions regarding any of the items please contact the officer shown underneath the relevant report. If, after discussing the item with the officer and it is felt appropriate, a Member may request an item to be considered at a future Committee meeting.

1. Highway Matters Arising from February 2009
2. Joint Area North Committee Action List – February 2009

1. Highway Matters Arising from Area North Committee on 25th February 2009

Councillor	Issue	Action
D Yeomans	Barrington Ruskway Lane - Drainage	Placed on jetting list.
S Steele	Isle Abbots Bradbury – flooding Iberry Lane – blocked drains	Liaise with SSDC ref. ditching. Drains to be checked out (on jetting list).
P Robathan	South Petherton Fosse Way – flooding	Mike Fear to investigate.
A Campbell	Long Load Church Lane – overrun of verges	Kim Sharp to inspect with Parish Representative.
K Ronaldson	Seavington White lines missing	Replaced.

Kim Sharp
Assistant Highway Service Manager
South Somerset Area

2. Joint Area North Committee Action List from February 2009

Action	By who	Outcome
Members to attend the Joint Area North Annual Meeting with Town and Parish Councils on Thursday 26 th March 2009 The Village Hall, Long Sutton.	All Members to attend if possible	Meeting to be held Thursday 26 th March 2009.
Members be provided with further information from the Housing Register on housing needs within Area North.	Sally McCarthy	Information to be incorporated into next Affordable Housing report to Committee.
Present a report on the financial implications of appointing a Rural Housing Enabler to progress the six existing affordable rural housing schemes within Area North.	Charlotte Jones	Report included in Agenda attached.
Remove the willow hurdles at the entrance to Highway / Ash.	Check with Kim Sharpe (Highways)	Kim Sharpe confirmed that they will be removed 04/03/09.
Provide further information on the Park Homes project at gypsy and traveller sites and the junction improvements at Field Road, Somerton Road, Huish Episcopi, to Members, when available.	Charlotte Jones	
Include an in principle allocation to the planned roundabout at Langport (Field Road junction) in the revised Area North Capital Programme for 2009/10.	Charlotte Jones	To be discussed at Members Workshop on 31 st March 2009.
Members to discuss the recent Planning Appeal Inspector decisions.	All members	Added to Agenda for next informal meeting with planning officers.
Arrange site visit for Scotts Farm, Water Street, Hambridge.	Committee Administrator	Site visit arranged for 18 th March 2009 at 2.30p.m.

Angela Cox
Committee Administrator
(01458) 257437
